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DIAL 2-3344 *+ + + - « + + - 000 East Broadway * Tucson, Arizona

September 1, 1955

Maurice W. Nittler
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This letter will verify your reception of KTUC, Tucson,
Erizona on 8-29-55, We operate with a power of 250
watts on 1400 ke from 5:594 to 12PM. You heard us

on a night when the length of the football game we were
carrying necessitated remaining on the air longer than
usual.

0ddly enough, if you had tuned us in the night before,
you would have heard us broadcasting the American Legion
Junior Baseball finals from Hastings, Nebraska, in which
our Tucson team competed.

Thank you for your letter and if we can be of further
service, let us know.

Sipcerely,

eter 4. ftx
Program Director
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